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CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS, NEW YORK 
 

 

TO:  City Council     

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

DATE: December 16, 2021 

RE:  City Council Agenda Item: 

  Reallocation of CD Funds 

  Payment of CJS Architects, LLP, Centennial Park Architect 

 

Council Members: 

In December 2013, the City allocated $40,000.00 of casino revenues for the New Jerusalem 

Boys Reporting Center. Although the grant was extended, only $17,869.11 of funds were drawn 

down, leaving $23,130.89. The grant has long since expired. 

On October 7, 2020, the City Council approved an agreement with CJS Architects in the 

amount of $15,000.00 for services in connection with the Niagara Gateway/Centennial Park 

Project. The aforementioned balance of funds is available to pay $15,000.00 to CJS Architects, 

LLP for their completed work. The remaining $7,130.89 of unspent funds previously allocated 

will be reimbursed back to Tribal Revenue reserves. 

 Will the Council vote to approve the appropriation of $15,000.00 to pay CJS Architects as 

presented herein and to authorize the Mayor to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the 

same?  

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

           

      Robert M. Restaino, Mayor 

 

Funding Approval: 

 

_______________________________ 

Daniel Morello, City Controller 

City Council Meeting, December 20, 2021 

 

 

     


